PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
JUNE 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, M| 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—Phillips [Nahid Sanii—-Yahyai

Martha Kern—Boprie Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman Gregory Vessels

Sarah Devereaux Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
JUNE 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2025 @ 6:30p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JUNE 23, 2025 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) May 27, 2025; Regular Meeting

é) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Director
C} Board Ligison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A} Infroduction to Tennis
B) Y on the Fly @ Firemans Park
C) Saturdays of Summer Kickoff/Launch
D} Birdsong Forest Therapy

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Vreeland Property Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Resolution 2025-01, Proclaim July 2025 Parks & Recreation Month
B) Disc Golf Budget
C) Saturdays of Summer Volunteers: Saturday, June 28", 11:00am - 2:00pm
D) Movies on the Green Volunteers: Saturday, July 12t, 8:30pm — 11:00pm
E) Bug Hunt Volunteers: Saturday, July 26®, 11:00am

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) May 28, 2025 - June 23, 2025

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A)  May 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: Monday, July 28, 2025 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission 7
Regular Meeting
May 27, 2025

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Matthew Yahyai,
Curtis Freeman, Jack Smiley i

Park Commissioners absent: Sharon Bryant-Phillips

Others present: Trustee Sarah Devereaux; Juan Bradford", Parks & Recreation Director; Steven Albert;
Brenda Baker; Bill Secrest

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag:

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried. :

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. April 28,2025
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the minutes of the April
28, 2025, meeting with correction of a spelling error in Old Business D. Vreeland Property Committee
Update. The first word in the second sentence currently reads “Tow”. It should be spelled “Two” so
that the sentence reads “Two public presentations...” The motion carried.

Citizens Participation
There was none.

Reports

A. Chairperson
ChairNahid Sanii-Yahyai reported she attended the May 19 Township Board meeting. She also
attended the Bird Watching event. Attendance at the bird watching event was lower this year, but the
participants were enthusiastic. She volunteered at the Roadside Clean-up and attended the “Success
by Six” event at Fireman’s Park. “Success by Six” was a well-run, positive event.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He added to this that his staff assisted with the roadside
clean-up, picking up some of the full trash bags. He noted that discarded items (furniture, mattresses,
etc.) were found on the roadside near Arbor Woods mobile home park, and his staff had to pick them
up. These may have been items left after an eviction. A portable toilet will be installed in Firemans
Park next week. It will remain there through September, for use by the many people who use this
park in warm weather. Juan is still recruiting seasonal staff. Candidates must be at least 18 years old.
Juan introduced Steve Albert, a resident who is interested in creating a disc golf course in a township
park. Steve provided a brief description of how Disc Golf is played. Steve and Juan found that
Community Park who be best suited for a disc golf course. A map of Community Park with the
outlines of a potential disc golf course drawn on it was distributed to park commissioners. Juan also

1



reported that he met with the Township Supervisor, Deputy Supervisor and Jae Gerhart of Trinity
Health about the potential of using some natural areas on hospital property for recreational purposes
in the future.

Board Liaison

Trustee Sarah Devereaux submitted a written report, which she reviewed in detail with park
commissioners. The report included information on progress toward updating the township
personnel manual, conducting Job Analyses, criteria for evaluating the Hiring Freeze, potential service
agreement with Woodhill Group for financial management, rental housing certification program, TAZ
Networks computer consultation agreement.

Board Meeting Attendee
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported that she attended the townshlp ,
with Trustee Devereaux’s report. i

rd meeting on May 19, and concurred

Park Steward
No report.

Safety s
Juan Bradford reported there have been no acudents or |njur|es in the past month

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyal o receive the reports The motion
carried. » ;

Communications
A.

Dixboro Summer Days Series flyer ‘

it was moved by Jack Smiley and supported by Matthew Yahvai to receive the communications. The
motion carried. , AR .

9. Old Business

A

_Vreeland Property & Open House Update :
Jack Smiley. reported ohthe two open houses. held to inform the public about details of the Vreeland

;'Property, and to seek input from the public: -about uses of this property and any facilities desired on
the property. The open house dates and locations were:
Date Location ] " Approximate Attendance

May 20 Townshlp‘HaI! 45 people
May' 22 . Ypsilant District Library 25 people
~Harris Road branch
The open houses were facilitated by Commissioner Jack Smiley and Trustee Sarah Devereaux. Sarah
prepared and distributed a summary of comments given by open house attendees.

10. New Business

A

Superior Day Event Volunteers

Superior Day is scheduled on Saturday, June 14 in Oakbrook Park from 11:00 am — 2:00 pm.
Volunteers should arrive by 10:30 am. The following park commissioners volunteered to help with
this event:

Martha Kern-Boprie

Curtis Freeman

Greg Vessels

Parks & Recreation Branding and Apparel



11.

12.

13.

14.

Juan Bradford asked park commissioners to consider the merits of creating and using logos to
establish a brand for Superior Township Parks & Recreation events and facilities.

Martha Kern-Boprie commented that she is not supportive of this. It would take time and energy
away from our mission of good park development and maintenance and conducting quality recreation
events.

Greg Vessels said he could see merit in the concept, but suggested using the township logo.

Trustee Sarah Devereaux noted that we should begin with communication infrastructure before
designing logos. She saw merit in improving our outreach.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve payment of the bills totaling
$77,343.14 at 5/27/25. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A. April 2025 Revenue and Expenditure Report
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by.| Martha Kern Boprle to receive the April 2025
Revenue and Expenditure Report. The motlon carrled

Pleas and Petitions ‘
Jack Smiley suggested paying individuals stlpends to Iead recreatlon events, rather than paying park staff
to do this work. : ' ‘

Adjournment
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Jack Smlley to. adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm. The
motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie .~
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION

DIRECTORS REPORT
JUNE 23, 2025

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, July 21, 2025 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commissioner Bryant-Phillips

Superior Day:

Superior Day was a great success! | would estimate that we had approximately 500 people
attend over the course of the afternoon. We had enough food to feed 400 people, and we ran
out of all items except for a couple dozen cookies and a few bags of chips by 1:30pm. Thank
you to Greg for manning the grill, Martha and Curtis for staffing the P&R tent, and Jack for splitting
time between the P&R tent and the SMLC tent. The park maintenance staff did an excellent job
of setting up the event, making sure everything ran smoothly, tearing it all down, and packing it
away for next time. They we operating with three guys as opposed to the usual five or six.

Y on the Fly:

The YMCA and SportPort will once again be offering Y on the Fly at Firemans Park this summer.
Y on the Fly will be held every Wednesday evening from 5:00pm to 6:30pm through August 27,
There will be YMCA frained coaches on site with a van full of equipment to provide games,
sports, and other fun activities to the kids.

Vreeland Property:

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Services(USFWS) in conjunction with Ducks Unlimited will be seeding eleven
acres of the Vreeland Property north of Vreeland road this week with native wildflowers and
grasses. This $5,472.43 project is being funded through the USFWS' Great Lakes Fish & Wildlife
Restoration Act, with Superior Township providing the preparation of the area as an in-kind
service towards the value of the project

Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy:

SMLC has expressed interest in providing a management plan for the Birdsong Preserve natural
areas only. The Management Plan that SMLC would provide would focus on the natural areas
and not the active ag lands portion or the public access infrastructure / activities areas. The plan
would also provide an ecological baseline of what is on the property and its location in the
surrounding area. Examples include what is onsite such as natural communities (woods, wetlands,
other), soil types, etc. as well as where the property is located in relation to the local watershed(s)
and other conserved lands in the local area.

Examples of plan objectives might be:

- leave a buffer of x feet around the natural areas so that the other activities, specifically
development, doesn't negatively impact these natural areas

- assess, identify and remove garlic mustard in the woods every spring

etc.



(Directors Report Cont.)

o Staffing:
We hired a seasonal park maintenance employee last week. He will be with us through late
August. We also have an applicant coming in for an interview next week. This potential hire
would fill our final open seasonal position.

e Equipment:
Our park maint staff purchased a commercial power washer earlier this month. This was a
planned expenditure from our Equipment Under $5,000 budget.

e Cherry Hill Nature Preserve Filming
| have been approached by a group that is filming an independent movie locally and is
interested is filming one of the scenes in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve. This is something that we
have allowed in the past. They are aware that there would be a park reservation fee associated
if we allow them to move forward. The filming, if allowed would happen during the evening for
one night only in early October.

e Robert Schuliz
Local farmer Bob Schultz passed away on June 1st. Mr. Schultz was always very gracious in
donating all of the pumpkins for our annual Pumpkin Carving event. We will be sending a card to
his family from the Commission and staff.

Respectfully Submitted,

=2
,7-/
Juan Bradford



/; SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP /i\
\\% /) PARKS & RECREATION [ /* ]
Uterea o o™ %

INTRODUCTION

TO TENNIS

To help introduce kids and adults to the sport of
tennis, Superior Township Parks & Recreation will
be offering FREE weekly beginners tennis lessons

to kids and adults.

Participants must be residents of
Superior Township and provide proof of residency.
Lessons will run for six weeks, and space is limited.

Youth equipment available for use.
For additional info contact the
Parks & Recreation Department
(734) 480-5502
superiorparks@superior-twp.org



June 18th - Augu
SportPort brings the Y to YOUR community! g/Kb/

Trained coaches offer games and activities to children ages 5-13 in
neighborhoods, parks, churches, schools, and beyond. Look for the Y
van loaded with sports equipment, parachutes, nets, hula hoops, jump
ropes, games, sidewalk chalk and other fun activities.

SCHEDULE

Wednesdays

Fireman’s Park

5:00-6:30 PM

8795 MacArthur Blvd

Superior Charter Township MI, 48198

REAL AGAPE

EMPOWERMENT THROUGH ACTION




SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION
And CLR ACADEMY/|

3

—

SATURDAY
JUNE 28TH

AAAAAAA

FIREMAN'S PARK 8795 MACARTHUR
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP (YPSILANTI) 48197

"_ . 11:30 AM-1:00 PM_EVERY SATURDAY AFTER —, =
KICKBALL - FOOTBALL - SOCCER - NUTRITION
MINDFULNESS - LITERACY - ART & MORE!




SUNRISE FOREST IMMERSION
AT CHERRY HILL NATURE PRESERVE

SATURDAYS 7-9AM

STARTING SUMMER SOLSTICE
JUNE 21, JUNE 28, JULY 12, JULY 19

$35/SESSION OR $120/FULL SERIES
LIMITED TO 10 PARTICIPANTS PER DATE

CHOOSE YOUR DATE(S) OR EXPERIENCE FIRST-HAND
THE WELLNESS BENEFITS OF AREGULAR PRACTICE

Join me for a gentle and rejuvenating
guided forest immersion to enhance the
health and resilience of your mind, body & spirit
while witnessing the summer sunrise.

Forest immersions provide a unique, personal exploration
of pausing and re-encountering the world through nature.

Forest immersions are accessible to all humans regardless of age or ability.
Text, email or DM ‘Sunrise’ to Rebecca Locke
Birdsong Forest Therapy ANFT Certified Forest Therapy Guide

for more information (248) 219-2750 (©[f)Birdsong Forest Therapy
and to register. BirdsongForestTherapy@gmail.com




yd

Y 4

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION -
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION DECLARING JULY 2025 AS PARKS & RECREATION MONTH
IN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR

RESOLUTION 2025-01

Designation of July 2025 as Park and Recreation Month
in Charter Township of Superior

WHEREAS parks and recreation is an integral part of communities
throughout this country, including the Charter Township of Superior; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation promotes health and wellness, improving
the physical and mental health of people who live near parks; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation promotes time spent in nature, which
positively impacts mental health by increasing cognitive performance and
well-being, and alleviating illnesses such as depression, attention deficit
disorders, and Alzheimers; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation encourages physical activities by providing
space for play, walking & hiking trails, picnic, outdoor fitness, and many
other activities designed to promote active lifestyles; and

WHEREAS nationally, parks and recreation is a leading provider of healthy
meals, nutrition services and education; and

WHEREAS park and recreation programming and education activities, such
as out of-school time programming, youth activities, and environmental
education, are critical to childhood development; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation increases a community’s economic
prosperity through increased property values, expansion of the local tax base,
increased tourism, the attraction and retention of businesses, and crime
reduction; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation is fundamental to the environmental well-
being of our community; and



WHEREAS parks and recreation is an essential and adaptable infrastructure
that makes our communities resilient in the face of natural disasters and
climate change; and :

WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological
beauty of our community and provide a place for children and adults to
connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and

WHEREAS the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks
and Recreation Month; and

WHEREAS the Charter Township of Superior recognizes the benefits derived
from parks and recreation resources.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Parks & Recreation
Commission that July 2025 is recognized as Park and Recreation Month in
the Charter Township of Superior.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Martha Kern-Boprie, Secretary of the Charter Township of Superior Parks &
Recreation Commission, Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the
Charter Township of Superior Parks & Recreation Commission held on June 23, 2025,
and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts
of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Martha Kern-Boprie, Secretary Date Certified
Parks & Recreation Commission

Roll Call vote:

N. Sanii-Yahyai

M. Kern-Boprie
S. Bryant-Phillips
J. Smiley

C. Freeman

R. Yahyai

G. Vessels



Py
rait s
48
< >
p

\(L)
Potential Disc Golf Budget -

Budget includes nine hole disc golf course, and one practice basket located at
Community Park.

The course would be primarily located on the norther section of Community
Park, which is rarely utilized. Two of the holes would utilize paths through the
woods that are already cleared for utility access. Two of the holes would
require partial clearing of brush and small trees less than 3” in diameter. The
remaining five holes would be situated along tree lines and open areas.

Iltem Quantity Total
Pro Dispatcher Baskets 10 $3,750.00
Deluxe Tee Signs 9 $900.00
Tee Box Markers 9 $270.00
Freight 1 $465.00
Concrete & Lumber for Installation of Baskets & Signs $300.00
Brush & Small Tree Clearing $1,000.00
$6,685.00

Other items for consideration are the installation of concrete tee boxes. Tee
Boxes are the staring off point from each individual hole. Having concrete tee
boxes helps to improve safety, and eliminate the ground erosion at each hole
which could lead to large dirt patches. Concrete tee boxes could be installed
with the initial course implementation, or the following season. The 2025
estimate for nine 5’ x 10’ concrete tee boxes is $11,925

Although this expenditure was not planned for in the 2025 Parks & Recreation
Budget, we do have $80,000.00 in reserves set aside specifically for parks &
preserves development, as well as $20,000 in reserves set aside for program
development.



(7Y7Y?ZYV7]1
JIvIvVes Wil
0I1sC GOLF

Target Quote

PREPARED FOR
Superior Township, Ml
Juan Bradford

ITEM

Discatcher Pro28 permanent

Details Tee Signs w/ hole graphic
Sales Tax™- Must have valid sales tax

exemption certificate on file to avoid collecting
tax

Freight** (T-Force- LA,LG,N)

*Sales tax may be omitted once you have submitted your resale license

QTY

10

(e}

N/A

**Freight rates are subject to change due to market fluctuations and fuel prices

Additional course equipment options to consider

Additional installation sleeves
Flag sets for target tops

Basic tee signs — 9"x12” Dibond
Tee marker set

Course design services

Innova Disc Golf
2850 Commerce Dr.
Rock Hill, SC 29730
800-476-3968

PREPARED DATE

PRICE

$375

$100

$25 per sleeve
$30 per flag
$50 per sign
$30 per set
Ask for pricel!

6/16/2025
EXP. DATE
9/16/2025

TOTAL

$3,750

$900

$465

Please feel free to give me a call toll free at 800-476-3968 if you have any

questions.

Take care,
Dave George

Innova Disc Golf



FATASsRIL /A
1[AIALAT A /4.

orIsc GOLF

Your Course
Deserves the Best

Powder coated steel basket top for visibility and
protection from the elements

Park-grade outdoor construction — Galvanized
steel, galvanized chains, powder coated steel
target top, and stainless steel hardware

Powder coated basket top available in seven bold
colors - improves visibility in all conditions

28 chains configured in three tiers for superior
catching action

Catches fast and slow putts - large sweet spot

14 spoke catching basket design eliminates
squeeze throughs (PDGA requirement)

Deep basket with in line nubs (wire bends) to
minimize adverse action for low putts

Anti theft measures include locking collar, one
way screws, and databased serial numbers

Includes installation sleeve, locking collar,
stainless steel hardware, and vinyl hole numbers

PDGA approved for championship level play

Available in yellow, red, white, blue, pink, orange,
green and also in custom colors to your specs

Four inch high band is ideal for reading distance
with rangefinders

The "EXTRAS" are Included!

* [nstallation Tubes, Locking Collars,
Hole Numbers, and Next Tee Signs

* Disc Golf Attention Signs

* 20 Year Warranty

Seven DISCatcher top colors

07

DISCatcher Pro Tech Specs

Part Specifications

Basket Top Powder coated steel

Chains 28 strands, galvanized

Catching Basket 3/8" rod, hot-dip galvanized

Pole 74" galvanized, 1/8" walls

Locking Collar Hot-dip galvanized

Installation Tube | 24" long, hot-dip galvanized

LISCATCHER

Pricing
Individual DISCatcher Pricing

Permanent Install $500.00
Portable Target $500.00
Course Sales $375.00
Options to consider:

Custom Color + 580

Extra Installation Tube $25

Flag assembly (ea) $30
Basic Tee Sign (ea) $50
Tee Sign w/hole map (ea) $100
Tee marker set (pair) $30
Attention Sign $25
Rules Sign (Basic) $50

Rules Sign (Deluxe) $125

Prices effective June 21, 2023

PRO DISC GOLF BASKET

Official Target
of the United
States Disc Golf
Championship




Play Disc Gol

www.ionovadiscs.com -




00° %S \\\\\ ZSL 000 GE€6 ¥MONYL dN¥MDId MEN ¥04d WAIWHId T.,ddVY ADNIDVY dEMDHA LLS 7967 TNED GZ02Z/L1/90
06°8T .\\\\\l Nd ¥0d TVIOL G€96F TINIED MIIHD
059 oLL 000°2ZSL YALYM ONIYdS 60E£62L68
00°¢t 0LL 000°2SL GZ0Z - TYINIY ¥ATOO0D ANVANOD ddIVM HYNdOSdV 6LI9TEVTIE GE961F TNED GZ0Z/LT/90
65 0P oLL 000" F7SL GZ0C AYW - TaNdg JINVE XEM T8CVCTIGO0T €967 TNED G20Z/01/90
097961 N4 ¥J04 TYIOL 8Z96F TNHD MDIHHD
0€° L6 oLL 0007908 GZ0Z ENAL- FHI IVTI MIOMILIAN LELIT
0€" L6 ZSL 000908 GZ0C ENNL- HEA IYTI MYIOMIIN ONI ‘SMYOMIIN ZVYL LELIC #82967¥ TNED GZ02/01/90
9€ "k oLL 000°0¢6 GZ AYW - NJIVI SMYVYd - DIWLOUETH ADYENH HId d-GZ AYRW GT1967 TNAD G202/01/90
Lol = L ZSL 000°¢ZSL SXEY HIYMAIVYH HOV ILNVTIISdA EVPoeLT S0967 TNED §202/€0/90
06 LE oLL 000°908 TIVNE HIYddn ONI ‘SMYOMIAN ZVYIL 7299¢ €0967 TNED G202/€0/90
€6°67 ZSL 000° 0S8 AYN NYAL - INOHd TTIDAWINYAEA ALITILA dMI ¥0I¥ddAS T06202S0I 20961% TNAD GZ02/€0/90
6L°8LT'TT 000 FOL %IC A¥d GZ/G/9- YEASNYIL HSYD aNNd TTOYAYd dMI ¥0Idddns dg9-6299 T096%F  TINID G202/€0/90
00°00¢€ 9GL 0007908 WZID0dd ONIHDIVM QdId NORWOTOS THAYHOINW GC0Z-T L6G6T TNED GZ02/€0/90
LB LE N4 ¥0d TVYIOL $6G6F TINED MIIHD
LL°9CT oLL 000°2GL dNHD ¥0d SQ¥v0od MDAA/SHAITAANS JOHS PCIELET 9P9CHE
76 16T OLL 000 2SL dNHD ¥04 SQ9¥v0od ¥MDOHEA/SIAITAddNS dOHS SHOIAYIS IIQHEYD 10ddA FWOH PZ9ELET 9F9oChE 76567 TNAD G202/€0/90
00°09¢ OLL 000°2ZSL SYIMON ¥0d SYHATOH I1IAMONd HSYIL SHDIAYES TYLIAVYD NOZYRWY 6N T-00ME-MAXRT L8S6T INID §202/€0/90
00°09¢ N4 904 TIYIOL 98S6% TINID MIIHD
00°0¢€T oLL 0007908 ANAL MYYd S NYRWIYIA o NHOLYINJOd ZVG69TI
00°0€T OLL 0009208 SSYTD ONIHDIVYM Q¥Id ® NHOLYIYOd SEDIAYAS AYMMYEYI-Y 0€269TI 98667 TINID §202/€0/90
29°2v9’¢ Nd 904 TYIOL €8S6Y TINID MDIHHD
00°GTI¢€ 000 vOL VIC GZ0Z AYW - dSOH/ NOISNEJ dg9-9Z AYRW
8Z°L60°T 000 vOL VIC GZ0Z XYW - dSOH/ NOISNAd dd9-9¢ AYRN
vET0€T’T 000 POL PTIC GZ0Z AYW - dSOH/ NOISNZd aNnd TTIOYAYd dMI ¥OI¥EdANS dg9-GZ A¥RW €8G6F  TINID §202/82/S0
66°GT 000 T0TL PIZ G20Z A¥YW- RWOOZ QYV¥D LIAHEYD dIHSNMOL dOI¥HANS €E€68T890EANI 28667 TNED §202/82/S0
8€ *99¢ 96L 000°2SL A¥Ad 4N NYATI/AYA IAMOOM % HALIM MNVE ANOYHONXS/dNTD S, WYS G8LrGdo 08G67% TINID GZ02/82/G0
NOILVHEDHEY ® SMYYd 806G :pundg
Junouy 1daq phéiqlelele)s uotidTadssqg EEVN K 90TO0AUT # }O9UD jyueg 21eQ 23y
dm] IoTaedng :d9d
GZ0C/€2/90 - GZ0Z/8C/G0 WOYA HLVYA MDHHO XONYN :Iosn

Z/T

obeg

¥dOIdHEdNS A0 dIHSNMOL YHIYVYHD Y04 Id0dHd LNHWASINISId MOEHD

WY TT:0T S20¢/LT/90



INHNLIYdHEA ENO NVHL

TYOW OL JALNEGTIYLSIA MOHHD SHIVOIANI-.#.

G6°7SL'6C NOILVHYDHEE 3 SMYU¥d 805 PUny IO0J TeIOL
€2°018'6 000 VoL VIC AYd GZ/8T/9 YHASNYYL HSVYD ANQd TTOYdAVYd dMI ¥0I¥ddNS ddo5-Gs2819 8G967 TNED SZ0T/LT/90
€L 686 '€ 000 0S0°€2T120Z ‘0€ ENAL-GZO0Z-T-L IONVINSNI D/M aNNd dWOD |, SYHEMNIOM TN LOTELDY 67967 TNID G20Z/LT/90
SE°TIT 000 0S0°€CT GZ0¢ ATINL - HONYINSNI HAIT HAIT TYALONTIN dgd9-g¢ X1ar 97967% TNID G202/LT/90
NOILYHEIDHE 3 SMY¥VYd 806G :pung
Junowy 1daqg 1UNODDY uot3xdTIdsaq EEVN:E 9D0TOAUT # yO9UD yuegqg 21eQ 29YD

C/.g

abeg

GZ02/€2/90 - GZ0Z/82/G0 WOYd HLVA MDHHD
¥OI¥AdANS A0 dTHSNMOL ¥HALYYHD ¥0d I¥OddEY INAWASINSIA MOEHD

dm] Iotaedng :d9d
ADNUN :298(]
WY TT:0T SZ0C/LT/90



wv.mwme/

78°91 €1°L79°¢2 G8°6G8°2 L8°€8L"Y 00" T1¥ ‘82 00°TTIV ‘82 NOILVEYDHEY - 96, 31dsa Te3oL
00°ZL RV\Q €7 0T GE'T6L'T 00°0 §9°80¢ 0070002 00°000°2 ADYNDIS 000°6G66-9G6L-806G
0070 N 0020 00°006§ 00°0 000 00° 006G 00°00S§ AONYNIINIVN 3 YIVdEY 000°0€6-9GL-80G
00°0 N~ 00°0 00°00T 000 0070 00°00T 00°00T NOILVLYOdSNVHL 000°098-95L-80S
£0°0¥S T ° 82°62 91°69¢€’9 78°6G6°T 78 %€9’¢ 00°000‘6 00°000’6 YAHLO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOId 000°908-9G6L-80G
€17 L66 §8°02 18°196°¢ 8€°99¢C 61°8€6 00°00S’'¥F 0070 SAITAdNS SNILTIIIO 000°2SL-9GL-806G
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°005'% SHITAANS SNILTIAIO 000 0%L-95L-80G
0€"€LT v1°8 18°80€'TT €9°€€9 61°200'T 00" TTE%2T oo'tIE’ZI SHIYYIYS 000°€0L-9GL-80G
NOILVEIOEY - 96, 3dad
78°8%9°18 GG TH 18°86G°GZT 68°89% ¢t 61°962'68 00°G68'F1C 00°668'FTC NOILVMISININAY Jdd 3 Mdv¥d - ZGL 23deg Te3lol
0070 00°0 00°000’T 0070 00°0 00°000’T 00°000'T 000‘G$ ¥EANN ININIINOH 000°986-25L-80G
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 ASNIAXE “OSINW 000°656-2GL-80G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°L 00°000‘L 00°000°L INZd HDIJ40 000°0¥6-2GL-80S
08°820°’S 68 1F 90°692'L 8T°970'T v6°0€C’S 00°00G6‘2T 00°005’2T SANOd 3 HONVINSNI 000°G€£6-25L-80G
0070 00°0 00°006S 0070 0070 007006 00°00§ FONYNIINIYN 3 JIVdEd 000" €6-2SL-80G
00669 98°60T  (00°69) 00°0 00°69L 00°00L 00°00L SENd 3 SAIHSYAIWARN 000°GT6-2GL-80S
00" 0L A A7 PT°60T'T 0070 987068 0070002 007000’z ONINIVEL 000°0T6-2G5L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00¢G 00°00§ 9NIHSITENd 3 SNILNIHUd 000°006-2GL-80G
TT°LGE 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVINOdSNVYL 000°098-2GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T A9VLSOd 000°TG68-2GL-80G
v 6%2 19° 1% z€°06¢€ 98766 89°6%C 007009 007009 SNOILYIINNNNODATAL 000°068-25L-80G
SL°9S SL'TI€E 09°L6 00°0 07" G¥ 00" €¥T 00" €¥T HONVENSNI FAIT 700 0F8-2GL-80G
G9-8L 8L T€E 80°GET 00°0 26°29 00°86T 00°86T AONTINSNI NOISIA €00°0¥8-25L-806G
0€°582 A A 00°€8% 00°0 00°9¢€2 00°6TL 00°6TL FONTINSNI TYLNIAQ 200°0%78-2S5L-80G
9692 G811 Sh H9¢ 00°0 GG g€ 00°00€ 00°00¢€ SHADUVHD 3 SHAI NNV 000°928-25L-80G
GL"86¢C 9T %I SOTLIL'T L9° 96§ GETEge 0071002 0071002 ¥AHLO - SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOWd 000°908-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°002Z’T 00°0 00°0 0070021 00°00Z’T LIANY - SHDIAY¥AS TYNOISSHAOUd 000 "708-25L-80G
0Z°91§ 8L"G vz Cv6 LLL 9L LS 00°000'T 00°000'T SHITAANS ONILYIHEJO 000°2SL-2SL-80S
00°00G'T geree 00°025’¢2 00°0 007092t 00°08L’€E 00°08L’€E dsoH T00°GZL-2SL-80G
GG 8IL'6 10°0§ o€ 2Lz 0T 0% LLL OLYSLCYOT 00°8%G’0C 00°8%¥5’0¢C SLIJAANAE ATIYXYL 000°GZL-2SL-80S
8€°€L8’6 TL°0€ €8°68T76T 00°0 LT°S05’8 00°G669°LT 00°669°LT NOISNAd 000°GTL-ZGL-80S
€€ 186°L L6°9€ 88 LI8'ET GZTTBLLAT ZL°G0T ‘8 00°€26°1¢ 00°€z6’'1T ¥OId 000°60L-2SL-80G
0S°L8L'L TL°0F 89°g60z’zt Z€°608°T ze08e’s 007985702 00°985°0¢ SANHAILS NOISSIWWOD T00"€0L-2SL-80G
ST°G9T’LE 1€°2h 8G°€69°1¢S vv°268°9 Zv°806°LE 00720968 00°209’68 SHATYVIVS 000" €0L-TGL-806G
NOILVMISININAY 039 % M¥v¥d - ZGL 3dad
saan3Tpuadxyg
GE'GL9 €8T 09-¢€¢ 9L°096'9%¢ GT°9G66°z¢€ vZ LLSYGLT 00°8€G'22S 00°8€5°zzs SHANIATY TYIOL
GergL9’est 09-€¢€ 9L°096'9%¢ ST 9G66°2¢€ e LG AGLT 00°8€5’22S 00°8€5°2zS AANIATI - 000 3dsd TE3IOL
00°0 00°0 00°000’G8 00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°000°G8 DNYIVE dNAJ WO¥A NOIILVI¥YdOdddvy 666°669-000-80S
06°00% ‘S 00°62 05°102’9T 0070 0S°00% ‘S 00°209°12 00°209'1Z NID WOdd $ T,ddV¥ 0Z-TZ0Z# SIA 10T 269-000-806G
90°L99°'G9T L9 1P 1€°626°LZC €€°195°z¢€ 697908291 00°9€L’06€ 00°9¢€L’06¢€ NOILAYIYINOD ANAI TYHHANID TOT 169-000-806S
00°0 00°00T (00°005"2) 00°0 0070052 00°0 00°0 WYIO0¥d TY THONAN Z00°¥L9-000-80G
GC.Lee'Z €ereeg 007008 0070 00°00% 00°002’T 00°00zZ’t SNOIL¥YNOAd 000" %L9-000-80S
96°9LT'V [ZAR N4 Z6 €WV ’s 85 ¥6€ 80°96G6°¢ 00°000°TT 00°000°TT NNODDOY INAWLSIANI NO SSOT/NIYD 000°699-000-80S
8G°€0T’9 L BT €0°980°TT ZA0) L6°€T6'T 00°000°€T 00°000°€T SANIAIAIQ/ISTILLNI 000°¥99-000-806G
ANNIAFE - 000 3dad
sonuaAnlYy
NOIIVZEMOEYM 3 SM¥¥d - 80G pung
7202/1€/G0 aisn AONYTIYE G2/1€/60 G202/T€/S0 139009 JAANANY 1A9dNd NOILAI¥OSHA AIHAN T9
FONYTIVE ALX 19ad % ATIYTIVAY HLNOW FONVTIVE ALX 5202 TYNIDINO
04 ALIAILOY 5z0¢

/T 1obeq

dIHSNMOL ¥dO0IYHdNS ¥Od I¥OdHd HINLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHA

GZ0Z/T€/G0 SONIANA doIddd

dm], zoTa9dng :49d
ADNYN :I9s(]
WY $T:0T G20C/LT/90



86°1€6°9¢C 00°00T 7€ 096°0¢€ (€6°9L5'¢W) (r€°09570€) 00°0 00°0 SHIALIANIAXT 3 SANNIATI A0 IAN
LE EVL'OST SV 6¢€ Zv 00v‘91¢ 80°€E€S 9L 8G°LET'90C 00°8€5°22ZS 00°8€£5’22S SHINLIANEdXH TYIOL
GerGL9’€e8T 09-€¢€ 9L°096°9%¢€ GT1°966°C¢E PZ LLS'GLT 00°8€£6°22S 00°8€5’2eS SHANIATI TYLOL
INOILVINOEY 3 SM¥Vd - 80§ pung
LE EVL'9GT S 6¢€ Zh 007 ‘91¢ 80°€E€S 9L 8G"LET’90C 00°8€5”22S 00°8€£5°22S SHINLIANIIXH TYIOL
9€°2€9’g 00°00T (19°%€8’L) 00°0 T9 e84 00°0 00°0 ININIAOYIWI/ ININIOTIATA Md¥d - TLL 3ded TelOL
00°0 00°00T (19°%8€'T) 00°0 19°%8€’T 00°0 00°0 WY9d90d9d dd9L 3 HONId TYIYOWHN TO00 TS6-TLL-80S
9G6°6G2’'S 00°00T (007057 ’9) 00°0 00°0S%’9 00°0 00°0 S1OHr0¥d 000 TS6-TLL-80S
08°ZLE 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITddNS DNIIVIAIO 000°ZGL-TLL-80S
ININIAOYAWI/ININJOTIATA Mdvd - TLL 3dad
TL 6L5799 zeLE 60°600°GLT vE V0T 19 16222 70T 00°z€2’'6LT 00°z€T’'6LT FONYNILNIVN M¥¥d - 0LL 3ded Te3OL
(AR A XA 0070 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000’€ 00°000°¢€ 000‘G$ ¥IANA LNIAWIINOH 000°986-0LL-80S
00°0 LTSS 99°020’8¢ 08°GG8°G¥ 7€ 6L679F 00°000G8 00°000’G8 000‘G$ ¥IAO INIWAINOH 000°686-0LL-80S
0070 00°0 00°008 00°0 0070 007008 007008 AOYNOIS 000°G56-0LL-80G
00°0 0070 00°006’Z 00°0 00°0 0070062 00°005’¢2 TIOS-MIVE-TAATED-ANYS TO0 ¥€6-0LL-80S
I 70€’L Th"1IE CHAR T A €6°G6L 7S 0vC’v 00°00G‘€T 00°00G°€T FONYNIINIVAN 3 ¥IVddd 000" 7€6-0LL-80G
8G°6TT [ABR ¥4 07 z6€ 9z %2 09°L0T 007006 00°00§ SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-80S
00°G¥%9 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVIL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
0070 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYILIOdSNYYL 000°098-0LL-80G
92°0S2C eVl I8°TL9'T 00°0 61°82T 00°008°T 00°008’T SNOILYDINANNODATAL 000°058-0LL-80S
08898 06°0€ G1°628 L1°80¢C S8°0LE 00°002’T 00°002’T ¥EHIO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°908-0LL-80S
00°0 0070 00°000’9 00°0 00°0 00°000’9 00°000’9 SNJNd dATTOIINOD 000°508-0LL-80SG
00 €LT 0070 007008 0070 00°0 007008 00°008 SN0 INQ 000°L9L-0LL-80S
8G°G1€’C 8€£°0¢ 0V €LS’S 65 V0V 09°92%'t 00°000‘L 00°000°L SINVOIYdNT-TANI 000" ¥SL-0LL-80G
86°68T°¢ Gz 61 05°950’9 12" LGS 0S"€PP’T 00°00G°L 00°00S5°L SHITAANS ONILTIHJIO 000°2SL-0LL-80G
0070 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00§ (IAILOATAS-NON) HATDILIHH €00 °0VL-0LL-80G
SE FLS'T 69° 16T (€T70€L’€) A A A €T°86L°L 00°890'% 00°890'% SLIAINIY HTIUYXVYL 000 GZL-0LL-80S
€2°L26'8% 6682 8 GeC’Z0T FT1 961’6 91°82L'T¥ 00" 796°€VT 00°F796°'€V1T SHIMYTIYS 000°€0L-0LL-80S
FONYNIINIVN M¥¥d - 0LL 3dad
saanjTpuadxy
NOILYIEYOEY 3 SMM¥Yd - 80G pung
7202/1€/50 azsn AONYTIVE SZ/1€/50 G202/1€/60 139dnd dIANINY IIA9DAnd NOILdI¥OSHA YAGHAN 19
HONVTIVE ALX 19dd % ATV TIVAY HLNOKW HONYTIVE ALX Gz0¢ TUNIDIHO
¥0d XALIAILOY 5202
$Z0Z/TE/S0 ONIONZ QOTHHd Sai EoTeEedng SaU
ADNUN :I198()
2/ 7 :obeg dTIHSNMOL ¥0I¥ddNS ¥O0d I¥0ddd HYNLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHYI WY #T:0T S20¢/LT/90



